Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C))

December Wtes ESITAS)

L

WeolnnGlark
Assistant Director

Employee Relations Department
CAMPUS MAIL

Dear Mr. Clark:

Further to our letter of November 29, 1979 and our telephone conver-
sation of today's date, Wendy Bice will not be beginning her six month elected
position of Union Co-ordinator now until January 14, 1980. Wendy is currently
replacing Jean Yee, who is on Maternity Leave. Jean was to return to work on
January 2nd but has requested a short extension of her leave to January 11, 1980.
The Department does not wish to be short staffed during this period and Wendy has
agreed to remain on.

Yours truly,

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
AUCE Local 1

cc: Wendy Bice

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613



